
From: Schneider, Fred
To: "Henri Belrose"; Lynch, Seth; White, William; Doug Burg; Zachary Keller; Joel Johnson; Chris Stermer; "James D

Mott"; Thomas Pigeon
Cc: "Rafael E Jimenez"; Dam Nguyen; Mark Kovach
Subject: RE: Schofield Rd - kick off meeting minutes (revised)
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:52:00 AM

Henri:  Without going through details, Please be reminded that the Executed Agreements prevail if
there is any discrepancy between these minutes and agreements.
 

FRED SCHNEIDER, PE 
County Engineer
 

DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS
Engineering Division
 
A 350 N. Sinclair Ave., Tavares FL 32778
P 352-253-6040  
E Fschneider@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
 
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

 
 

From: Henri Belrose [mailto:Henri.Belrose@wginc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:52 PM
To: Lynch, Seth <SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov>; Schneider, Fred <FSchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>;
White, William <wwhite@lakecountyfl.gov>; Doug Burg <Doug.Burg@wginc.com>; Zachary Keller
<Zachary.Keller@wginc.com>; Joel Johnson <Joel.Johnson@wginc.com>; Chris Stermer
<Chris.Stermer@wginc.com>; 'James D Mott' <jamesd.mott@cemex.com>; Thomas Pigeon
<Thomas.Pigeon@wginc.com>
Cc: 'Rafael E Jimenez' <rafaele.jimenez@cemex.com>; Dam Nguyen <Dam.Nguyen@wginc.com>;
Mark Kovach <Mark.Kovach@wginc.com>
Subject: Schofield Rd - kick off meeting minutes (revised)
 
Please find the attached revised minutes from our design Kick-Off meeting.
 
CEMEX wanted to clarify the due date for final plans.
 
CEMEX did not want to restrict the contractor from working in segment 2 (Cook Rd to Orange Co line)
prior to completion of segment 1 (US 27 to Cook Rd).
 
 

#@$

Henri Belrose PE VP Tampa Office Manager
Henri.Belrose@wginc.com
t.813.574.3190 f.813.574.3191 d.813.638.8540 c.813.239.4613
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